“ét Vineland

December 10, 2015

REPORT TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL
RE: Street Lighting Recommendation
December 2015
Dear Mayor and Members of Council:
Submitted to you herewith is a request for installation of street lighting which is ready for your
approval. Copy of the recommendation of the Vineland Municipal Electric Utility with respect to this
request, along with copy of the drawing identifying the area in question, is attached for your review.
Should you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact this office.
Respec.tfully submitted, /
>
Robert E. Dickenson,
Assistant Business Administrator
/wr
Encls.
cc: Joseph Isabella

Jackie Muccirelli

Approved:

by ! ek 12/

\_) Date

Printed on Recycled Paper



City of

W V;‘gzeland

STREET LIGHTING RECOMMENDATIONS

December 2015
REQUEST RECOMMENDATION
1. Areaof W. Oak Road from Upgrading of two (2) existing street lights, one 100W
River Parkway east to N. Mill Rd. MYV to 54W LED and one 100W SV to 70W LED.

Installation of ten (10) new street lights, nine (9) 54W
LED and one 70W LED on existing poles.

Printed on Recycled Paper
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VINELAND
Discover The Difference N_‘ew —
' RECEIVE
[ DEC €3 2015
MEMORANDUM i

December 1, 2015

TO: ROBERT E. DICKENSON, JR.
ASSISTANT BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: JOSEPH A. ISABELLA
DIRECTOR OF MUNICIPAL UTILITIES /

SUBJECT: STREET LIGHT SURVEY v

The area mentioned below has been investigated for the possibility of
installing additional street lights or for the possibility of upgrading existing street
lights:

Name: Mayor Ruben Bermudez

Address: Area of W. Oak Road from Maurice
River Parkway east to N. Mill Road
Vineland, NJ 08360

Telephone: 856-794-4000, Ext. 4010

The following has been recommended by the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility:

Upgrading of two (2) existing street lights, one 100W MV to 54W LED and
one (1) 100W SV to 70W LED. Also, the installation of ten (10) new street lights,
nine (9) 54W LED and one (1) 70W LED on existing poles.

This recommendation is illustrated on the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility Drawing No. VMEU-2824 which is attached.

JAl:djb

Attachments

Printed on Recycled Paper



VINELAND MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY
VINELAND, NEW JERSEY 08360

STREET LIGHT REQUEST

DATE: November 24, 2015

TO: B ickenson, Asst. Business Admin.
RE:  Area of W. Oak Rd. from NAME: Mayor Ruben Bermudez
Maurice River Pkwy.
east to N. Mill Rd. ADDRESS: 640 East Wood St.
Tel: 856-794-4000, Ext. 4010
DATE: November 24, 2015
APPROVED: X
LIGHTING REQUEST IS:
DISAPPROVED: (if disapproved , state

reason for action below)

Proposed: Upgrade two (2) existing street lights, one 100w MV to 54w LED and one 100w SV to 70w

LED. Install ten (10) new street lights nine 54w LED and one 70w LED on existing poles.

Yours truly,

%mu&ﬁu

Attachments: DWG#VMEU-2824 Approved by : John T.Boyle, Jr.
Superintendent of Distribution



‘NINOY SS3NISNg
ANYTIINIA 40 ALID

5102 8.2 AON
d3Ai3034




oaNuSPG (1) 3ovId3y —ﬁ
TS @I MOL /M TS _H
A

oNushA (1) 3oviday
s @ moc (1) s S

S a3 M¥S /A TS

TS a1 ArS (6) TIVASM _l

qaczaay [ @W [eo [ o

o
S1/¢2/34 mwa

Wy yE-7331
-\ VE-7332
VE-1431-5 ( u}
<
8
» YE-85%0
VE-8951° "

STATE HWY ND S5

)(

STATE HVY NO 55

VE-9982 ¢ 1
ve-9097 - JX
sL-2217
100V HY

BT-2134-16 ¢

O

BT-2134-15 ¢
et 2l

BT-2134-14 4|

BY7-2134-13 (-3

| N—
<
g
BT-2134-12

BT-RI34-1 ¢
g G

BT-2134-10

CHARLES ST

VE-1709 *
SL-1893
100w SV

BT-2134-9¢

B1-2134-0 i)l
st

PT-2134-71"

VE-B8420 ()
[ N— ™
BT-2134-5

F

BT-2134~4 {
S|

VE-4613 'D’

BT-2134-1 ()

YER

21 VE-9043
[a]

N

N MILL RD

Q4 TUN N QL ISva MUId M3
3OOV KOUd G XVO M 40 Y3uv
NOSIATY JHON IT3MIS G3S0J0Nd

3NON  XTVO8

AJISJAr RAN "ONVIENIA
ALTHLA JMRLOATA TVAIDINAR (NVIANIA

yzgz-mama
$8Z/501 ¢ Iiava

-

[




